



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

December 22, 1975

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item #9 as to the process by which a "Reserve List" for the Police Department is being established, please be advised that as a result of the court decision to allow appointments to be made from both minority and local lists, one of the stipulations was that no reserve list was to be established from the current list.

The new examination has been conducted but there will be a delay in certification. However, there is currently underway discussion to extend the list scheduled to expire January 5, 1976.

In the absence of the ability to provide a reserve list, the City has requested the certification of 10 permanent intermittent police officers from the current list from Civil Service. If such a request is approved by Civil Service, it will enable the City to make appointments during the period before certification of the new list.

Very truly yours,



James L. Sullivan
City Manager

JLS/mbf

Agenda #4 S-502

Re: to Awaiting Report Item #9 re: "Reserve
List" for the Police Dept.

In City Council,

Dec. 22, 1975

12/24/75

Placed on File -